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MEMORANDUM SUBMITTED LATE

To:  The Commission
From: Ellen L. Weintraub, Vice Chair M

Re: AO 2004-12

Date: June 10, 2004

I propose the following amendments to Agenda Document 04-53.

Page 4, line 9: Delete “Because each...” through page 4, line 12 “...of the
Commission’s regulations.”

Page 4, footnote 2: Delete footnote.
Page 6, line 7: Delete “Yes, because”, insert “Yes. Because”
Page 6, line 10: Delete “will”, insert “would”.

Page 6, line 15: Delete “Conversely, a person...” through page 7, line 7 “...of 2 U.S.C.
441a(a)(5)(B).” Insert deleted text as a footnote. Delete “Conversely”, insert “Under this
approach”. Replace instances of “would” with “could”. Replace instances of “will” with
“would”. Replace instances of “has” with “had”.

Page 6, line 15: Insert: “As an alternative, DFW may be able to set up procedures
following the joint fundraising rules at 11 CFR 102.17 to handle contributions that cause
an excessive contribution regarding one or more of the Participating State Committees.
This would require advance approval of a written joint fundraising agreement, an
appropriate fundraising notice, distribution of the joint fundraising proceeds, and proper
reporting by all committees involved.”



Page 8, line 2: Insert “Accordingly, federal candidates and officeholders are not required
to issue any disclaimers during their appearances at such events.”

Page 8, line 7: Delete “For example...” through page 8, line 22 “... Federally prohibited
sources.”

Page 11, line 2: Insert “exclusively” between “use” and “Federal”.



